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Cornelius, Luke

7
From: Smith, Steve
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2009 3:41 PM
To: Cornelius, Luke
Subject: Witness F
Luke,

Just a quick update re Witness F -

-are reﬁortini no ma'|or issues with her; | understand she has been generally compliant and has agreed to be

Has stuck to the itinerary with the exception of wanting to meet with Karam one up this morning. Purana were
contacted and from their point of view wanted the meeting to occur; this was covered byl without incident.

Detective Sergeant Fisher and crew have been briefed in relation to investigation into threats (Op QUEAZY).

She has demanded to see me whilst in Melbourne; | intend at this time to see her tomorrow, again dependant on the
2eting at 0900 hrs with VGS and WitSec.

She visited her doctor today and has been booked in for admission to the hospital for 7 - 10 days commencing 16
June. This is apparently due to the availability of her specialists.

Petra is supplying one member || R EEEEEEE it

| have spoken to Geoff Alway and we are trying to get our heads around the best way to deal with the conversations
with her about the WitSec. | will talk to Geoff again tomorrow.

| will keep you informed.

SS
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